ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED BY KSC WORLDWIDE LTD TO SUPPORT
THEIR PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION APPLICATION FOR BRIDGE END
GARAGE, BRIDGE STREET, HOWDEN-LE-WEAR, CROOK. DL15 8ES

Statutory Licence Sub-Committee 20" December 2016 — Item 7
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From: Sara Uttley [mailto

Sent: 12 December 2016 16:44

To: Yvonne Raine

Cc:

Subject: RE: Notice of Hearing - Bridge End Garage, Howden-le-Wear

Good afternoon,
Please find attached our Notice of Attendance.

We would also like to submit some additional informatian:

Refusal Book — Our staff have to fill the book in daily and note down anyone they have refused to
serve, This is then check weekly by the site manager.

Staff Training — We train our staff when they first start for us and then refresher training takes place
every 6 months. | have attached the training for one member of staff however this information can
be provided for all member of staff.

Till Challenge 25 — Photo of our till system. [t flags a message to the employee that they need to
challenge date of birth. This is an extra reminder for staff,

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards

Sara Uttley | Head Office Assistant |

KSC Worldwide Limited | Bridge End Garage, Howden Le Wear, Crock, Co. Durham DL15 8ES |
T. 01388 762105 | F: 01388 765 279 |

Email

Registered Office: Roxburghe House, 273-287 Regent Street, London W1B 2HA |

WORLOWIDE

Disclaimer -
This emasil is from KSC Worldwide Ltd

The content and any files transmitted within the email are confidential and intended sclely for the
intdividual or entity to which they are addressed

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute or use the information in any way
and you should delete the email as soon as possible.

Any views expressed in the email are those of the sender and not necessarity those of this company
and. uniess stated otherwise, this email is not intended to be contractually binding

Internet communications are not secure and therefore we do not accept legal responsibility for the
contents of this message or for any damage caused by viruses that may be passed

It is possible for data conveyed by email to be deliberately or accidentally intercepted or corrupted and
for this reason, in communicating solely by email, we are unable to accept responsibility for any
breaches of confidence which may arise through use of this medium.

As part of conducting our business, we may monitor and record this email and its contents under the
felecommunications {Lawful Business Practices) {Interceplion of Communications} Regulations 2000
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woan:va
FORECOURT ATTENDANT TRAINING RECORD

NAME OF TRAINEE ... T %"

NAME OF TRAINER AND POSITION ... ¢ ... X Manager
Nature of Training Training |Trainer Trainee  |Refreshers |Trainer Trainee
Date Initials Initials Training  |Initials Initials
Date
f F u ui nt ; <

Location of Fireman's Switch or-et-16| ¢ ) (QFB

Location of Emergency Stop Button = (R

Location of Electrical cupboard 8 :

{isolation switches ‘2 m =
Consgol Operation ¥ocH -

Procedure before pump authorisation 67-0i-16 | o5 AT S

How to stop pump s (R
LProcedure to stop all pumps only Eim N —
[ T T ——— e L S T—— = s —
Em n

-0% -1

Importance of 3 P's o)-0i-1el. ps DR

Emergency Button s G
IEvacuatfon Muster Point S NN

Pracedure of dialing 989 £s s

Types of Extinguishers G%

Vs
Procedure of use of Fire Extinguisher _ES SE&
e B R e S —
nker Deliveri ¥00) 8
Competent Persons only [07-09-16] Q ‘\Q}‘F\

— e =
na P 7]

{Non 24 Hours) y :

Location of switch for pumps ?S Q’ 5

Locatlon of lighting i3 %&’;

Safe forecourt L___PE" — S ——
[For foty P = -
Procedure for Minor Spillage 57-67-14 | 0> e

Procedure for Major spillage ¢S A e

Procedure which Fire Extinguisher to pe, s

{ R

Procedure for evacuation of forecourt Fe

Procedure for small fires {bins) ‘%2

Procedure for car fire c

For er
Importance of Loud Speaker

lon 0 -0%-1¢

= _@5

Completion of Daily and Weekly
Checks

7-65-i6
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WORLDWIDE

Under Age Selling Examination:

As you are aware there are serious implications of selling to underage.

Please answer the following questions. These are multi choice answers, some questions has more
than one answer:

1 - What is the procedure for selling Alcohol to customers?

L@- Make full eye contact with the customer to ensure that they are of Legal Age.
B — Serve the customer as normal.
C — Scan the item without any contact with the customer.

2 - A small boy agks for matches/cigarette lighter.

A — Serve him.
B — Ask him who the items are for.
Refuse sales and enter into the refusal book.

3 ~ A customer purchasges Alcohol who vou don't think is of age.

A — Serve them anyway.
Ask for ID.
— Refuse sale and enter details in the refusal book.

4 — What would you require to prove a customer's age?

A> Passport
B — Birth Certificate.
:CE)» Citizen ID Card

3 — What procedure must be adhered to with regards to the refusal book.

It must be filled out every shift.
All refusals must be entered in detail.
It is a legal document which can be checked by Government bodies.

6 —If you serve an underage what is the consequence.

A — Nothing.
<% The company is fined.
L= The person who sold the underage is fined £80 and also pays the fine and could face
disciplinary action.

K5C Worldw e Limited
Address: Bridge End Garage, Howden Le Wear, Crook, Co Durham DL1S 85 Registered Address  Roxburghe House, 273-287 Aegent Street, London W18 2HA
Telephone: 01388 762105 Fax No 01188 763572 Company Reg No 07338487 VAT Reg Ne 1229874 95
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WORLDWIDE

7 — What procedure do we follow for the selling of alcohol?

A~ Challenge 18

(B> Challenge 25
C - Challenge 21

8 — What is the legal age to serve lottery/ingtants?
@ 16

B8-21
C-18

9 — What is the legal age to serve adult magazines?

A-21
B-16
&> 18

10- A youngster tries to purchage super glue.

A - Sell the purchase.
B ~ Refuse sale.
C-)Refuse sale and entre the details in the refusal log.

11 — A smali child is holding the fuel nozzle.

@L Don't authorize or stop pump.
B — Its ok as long as they are with an adult,
C — Authorize pump.

12 — A customer asks for 2 packs of 16 paracetamol.

A — Serve the customer.
@ Refuse sale explaining to the customer they can only purchase 1 packet.
C- Sell them but explain its illegal to purchase 2 packets.

SPmEIE: L L smeee e
Print Name:...u.‘i‘-f?:ﬁs ........................................................................
sne.......!.:%J..t%..\..D.L::G:..ﬁiN 2

.....................................................................................

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

K5C Worldwide Limijag
Address® Brdge End Garage, Howden Le Wear, Crook, Co, Outham DLIS BES Regestercd Adcress Roxburghe Mouse, 273-287 Regert Sireet, London WI1B ZHa

Telephane 01388 762105 Fax No 01368 763572 Comgany Reg No: 07338487 VAT Reg No 122 9874 56
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WORLOWIDE

UNDER AGE - SITE TRAINING RECORD SHEET

REFUSING UNDER AGE CUSTOMERS

MINIMUM AGE REQUIREMENTS

LOOKS
MINIMUM AGE

CIGARETTES 18 25

ALCOHOL 18 25

LOTTERY 16 18

INSTANTS 16 18

ADULT MAGAZINES 18 21

PETROL/DIESEL 16 18

MEDICINES 18 18

VOLATILE

SUBSTANCES OR SOLVENTS 18 21

Please ensure that all staff are fully aware of the Minimum Age Requirements above.

All staff must sign this and also the Site Manager with the date to veri

given.

fy that this training has been

| HAVE READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD THE UNDER AGE TRAINING SHEET AND THE
IMPLICATIONS OF SELLING THE ABOVE PRODUCTS TO UNDER AGE PERSON

[STAFF N

AME/SIGNATURF MANAGER NAME/SIGNATURE

DATE
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WORLDWIDE

Under Age Selling Examination:

As you are aware there are serious implications of selling to underage.

Please answer the following questions. These are muiti choice answers, some questions has more
than one answer:

1 - What is the procedure for selling Alcohol to customers?
@ Make full eye contact with the customer to ensure that they are of Legal Age.

B — Serve the customer as normal.
C - Scan the item without any contact with the customer.

2 - A small bot asks for matches/cigarette lighter.

A — Serve him.
B — Ask him who the items are for.
Refuse sales and enter into the refusal book.

3 — A customer purchases Alcohol who you don’t think is _of age.

— Serve them anyway.
Ask for ID.
C X\ Refuse sale and enter details in the refusal book.

4 — What would you require to prove a customer’s age?

@ Passport '
5 i B
c

Citizen ID Card

5 — What procedure must be adhered to with regards to the refusal book.

' It must be filled out every shift.
All refusals must be entered in detail.
C Dltis a legal document which can be checked by Government bodies.

6 — If you serve an underaqe what ig the consequence.

A — Nothing.
B > The company is fined.

CY- The person who sold the underage is fined £80 and also pays the fine and could face
disciplinary action.

%SC Worldwide Umited
Address: Bridge End Garage, Howden Le Wear, Crook, Co. Durbam DL1S BES Registered Address: Roxburghe House, 273-287 Regent Street, London W1B 2HA

Telephone: 01288 762105 Fax No: (01388 763572 Company Reg No: 67338487 VAT Reg No: 122987456
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WORLDWIDE

7 — What procedure do we follow for the selling of alcohol?

— Challenge 18
— Challenge 25
C - Challenge 21

8 — What is the legal age to serve lottery/instants?
A 16

B-21
C-18

9 — What is the leqal age to serve adult magazines?

A-21
B-16

@-18

10 ~ A youngster tries to purchase super glue.
A — Sell the purchase.

— Refuse sale.
C-Refuse sale and entre the details in the refusal log.

11 — A small child is holding the fuel nozzle.

@- Don't authorize or stop pump.
B — Its ok as long as they are with an aduit.
C - Authorize pump.

12 — A customer asks for 2 packs of 16 paracetamol.

A — Serve the customer.
Refuse sale explaining to the customer they can only purchase 1 packet.
- Sell them but explain its illegal to purchase 2 packets.

Signature:... e

Print Name:...D% ............................................................................

KSC Worldwide Limited
Address: Bridge End Garage, Howden Le Wear, Crook, Co. Durham DL1S 8ES flegistered Address: Roxburghe House, 273-287 Regent Street, London WIS 2HA
Telephonie: 01388 762105 Fax No: 01388 763572 Company Reg No: 07338487 VAT Reg No: 172 9R74 56
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

Cg}- Make full eye contact with the customer to ensure that they are of Legal Age.
— Serve the customer as normal.
C - Scan the item without any contact with the customer.

2 - A small bot asks for matches/cigarette lighter.

A — Serve him.
B — Ask him who the items are for.
Refuse sales and enter.into the refusal book.

3 — A customer purchases Alcohol who you don’t think is of age.

A — Serve them anyway.
9— Ask for ID.
— Refuse sale and enter details in the refusal book.

4 — What would you require to prove a customer’s age?

@— Passport

B — Birth Certificate.
@- Citizen ID Card

5 — What procedure must be adhered to with regards to the refusal book.

t% It must be filled out every shift.
All refusals must be entered in detail.
(& Itis a legal document which can be checked by Government bodies.

6 — If you serve an underage what is the conse uence.

— Nothing.
B }- The company is fined.
The person who sold the underage is fined £80 and also pays the fine and could face
disciplinary action.

K5C Worldwide Limited
Adgdress: Bridge End Garage, Howden La Wear, Crook, Co. Durham DLLS BES Registered Address: Roxburghe House, 273.287 Regent Street, London W18 2HA

Telephone: 01388 762105  Fas No: 01388 763572 Company Reg No: 07338487 VAT Reg No: 122 9874 96
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7 —What procedure do we follow for the selling of alcohol?

— Challenge 18
B 3} Challenge 25
C - Challenge 21

8 — What is the legal age to serve lottery/instants?

16
1
C-18

9 — What is the legal age to serve adult magazines?

A-21
B-16

@ 18
10 — A youngster tries to purchase super glue.

A — Sell the purchase.
B — Refuse sale.
C- Refuse sale and entre the details in the refusal log.

11 — A small child is holdin e fuel nozzle.

@- Don’t authorize or stop pump.
— Its ok as long as they are with an adult.
C — Authorize pump.

12 - A customer asks for 2 packs of 16 paracetamol.

@ewe the customer. 2 A<k 1S Yo \lna} OF Z\H\J C/D'\‘\‘awr\ n j

Refuse sale explaining to the customer they can only purchase 1 packet.
Sell them but explain its illegal to purchase 2 packets. »

Lo
L1k Pacle mm'a,fg >

LT L RN
Print Name\_D£% e e
SrteEDQ‘DC‘JC’»e"\)D .....................................................................................
pater.. =+ L &1 1S

.....................................................................................................................

¥5C Worldwide Limited
Address: Bridge End Garage, Howden Le Wear, Crook, Co, Durham DL15 865 Registered Address: fRoxburghe House, 273-287 Regent Strest, London W18 2HA
Telephone: 01388 762105  #3x No: 01388 763572 Company Reg No: 07338487 VAT Reg No: 122 9874 96
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UNDER AGE - SITE TRAINING RECORD SHEET

REFUSING UNDER AGE CUSTOMERS

WORLDWIDE

MINIMUM AGE REQUIREMENTS
LOOKS
- MINIMUM AGE

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

All staff must sign this and also the Site Manager with the date to verify that this training has been

given.

| HAVE READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD THE UNDER AGE TRAINING SHEET AND THE
IMPLICATIONS OF SELLING THE ABOVE PRODUCTS TO UNDER AGE PERSON

STAFF NAME/SIGNATURE

MANAGER NAME/SIGNATURE

DATE

[

15-03-16
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

I HAVE READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD THE UNDER AGE TRAINING SHEET AND THE

IMPLICATIONS OF SELLING THE ABOVE PRODUCTS TO UNDER AGE PERSON

[STAFF NAME/SIGMATURE MANAGER NAME/SIGNATURE

DATE

L Ll

LR
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